IR

From: Sheilla.Ngira@oag.go.ug

Sent: 10 September 2020 16:19

To: | R Division CAG

Cc: VISHNUKANTH P B; Kulwant Singh; ATANU DAS; Gowrishankar N.; Vijay Kumar;
maxwell.ogentho@oag.go.ug; emmanuel.angole@oag.go.ug

Subject: RE: Utilisation of INTOSAI Goal Chair allocation

Attachments: WGEI funding proposal - KSC_September 2020.DOCX

Dear Vishunukanth,

Greetings from Uganda.

Please find attached the WGEI proposal for utilisation of the INTOSAI Goal Chair allocation.
The WGEI Secretariat thanks the KSC for the opportunity to submit a proposal.

All the best of health.

Sheilla

From: IR [mailto:ir@cag.gov.in]

Sent: 19 August 2020 09:14

To: Auditor General China; China; intosai-wgbd@audit.gov.cn; Egypt; Egyptl; wgfacml@asa.gov.eg;
international.relations@vtv.fi; intosaiwgea@vtv.fi; Tytti.Yli-Viikari@vtv.fi; vivi.niemenmaa@vtv.fi;
international@ccomptes.fr; remi.frentz@ccomptes.fr; margaux.amiel@ccomptes.fr; sebastien.lepers@ccomptes.fr;
wgvbs_secretariat@asf.gob.mx; promero@asf.gob.mx; nasantillan@asf.gob.mx; sai.philippines2017@gmail.com;
coraleadelacruz@gmail.com; intrel@ach.gov.ru; Info; Sheilla Ngira; president@saiuae.gov.ae; wgista@saiuae.gov.ae;
Comptroller General_Government Accountability Office; HixM@gao.gov

Cc: 'Kulwant Singh'; 'VISHNUKANTH P B'; 'ATANU DAS'; 'Gowrishankar N.'; 'Vijay Kumar'

Subject: Utilisation of INTOSAI Goal Chair allocation

Dear Colleagues,
Greetings from SAl India!
2. We hope his email finds you and colleagues at your SAl in the best of health.

3. As you are aware, the utilisation of Goal Chair allocation is one of the important agenda items in
the KSC Steering Committee (KSC SC) meeting. In the last two meetings of KSC SC, we have
made significant headways in deciding the purpose and mechanism for allocation of funds to the
Working Groups. The last KSC SC meeting also adopted the project proposal template for seeking
funds from this allotment. The minutes of the 11" KSC SC meeting may please be recapitulated.
However, a detailed discussion paper on the fund allocation summarising the decisions taken in the
previous meetings and also bringing out the fund position is attached for ready reference.

4. As per the detailed outline for carrying out KSC-SC business pursuant to annual KSC-SC meeting
2020, for the purpose of utilisation of Goal Chair allocation, proposals for projects would be collected
from the Working Groups for funding, in the format approved in the 11" KSC SC meeting. The



